Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 2:38 PM

To: 'Watson, Debbie'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Kevin Smith; Lori O'Brien; blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov

Subject: RE: East Pecos Federal 22-5H (2RP-5519)

Attachments: (C-141 Final) East Pecos Federal 22-5H_WPX 10.18.19.pdf

RE: East Pecos Federal 22-5H (2RP-5519)

Ms. Watson,
OCD has received your closure request and Final C-141 for RE: East Pecos Federal 22-5H (2RP-5519), thank you. This
closure is approved. This is a federal site and will require like approval from BLM.

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District 1l

Artesia NM
Victoria.Venegas@state.nim.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment.
In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state,
or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 8:08 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>;
Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>

Cc: Kevin Smith <ksmith@hrlcomp.com>; Watson, Debbie <Deborah.Watson@wpxenergy.com>; Lori O'Brien
<lobrien@hrlcomp.com>

Subject: [EXT] East Pecos Federal 22-5H (2RP-5519) Sampling Notification

Due to unforeseen events, the environmental consulting company scheduled at the East Pecos Federal 22-5H yesterday
(July 31) was unable to conduct the scheduled sampling event.

This email serves as notification of confirmation sampling and liner inspection at the East Pecos Federal 22-5H (2RP-
5519). HRL Compliance will be on location on Monday, August 5 around 8:30 am to begin collecting confirmation
samples and to conduct a liner inspection. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Thank you,
Debbie

Deborah Watson

HSE Specialist

5315 Buena Vista Drive | Carlsbad, NM 88220
office 575.885.7561 | cell 505.386.9693
deborah.watson@wpxenergy.com
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